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 MEMORANDUM 
 
 

Date: April 19, 2024 

To: Honorable Members, Board of Supervisors 

From: Clerk of the Board, Angela Calvillo  

Subject: Ethics Commission Regulations Recently Approved 
 

 
On April 18, 2024, the Ethics Commission submitted revised regulations regarding the City’s 
campaign finance rules, in SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code Sections 1.108, 1.112, 
1.126, 1.127, 1.142, and 1.170, adopted at the meeting of April 12, 2024. 
 
The San Francisco Charter, Section 15.102, provides that a regulation adopted by the Ethics 
Commission shall become effective 60 days after the date of its adoption unless before the 
expiration of this 60-day period, June 17, 2024, two-thirds of all members (eight votes) of the Board 
of Supervisors vote to disapprove the rule or regulation.  
 
If you wish to hold a hearing on any of these matters, please notify me in writing by 5:00 p.m., 
Friday, May 3, 2024, and we will work with the Rules Chair to schedule a hearing.   
 
 
 
c:  Supervisor Hillary Ronen - Rules Chair 
 Alisa Somera - Legislative Deputy 
 Anne Pearson - Deputy City Attorney 
 Michael Canning - Ethics Commission 
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